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From: Tiago Rodrigues 
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2014 10:18 PM
To: Stephens, Adrian P 
Subject: RE: 802.11 latitude/longitude values
	Meeting Date

	16th May 2014

	Meeting Time

	--


	WG / Project

	Roaming WG – Roaming Enhancements Project 


	Project chaired by

	Michael Sym (BSG Wireless) and Erinn Hall (AT&T)


	Sent to

	IEEE 802.11 Group

	Copied to

	N/A


	Subject

	802.11 latitude/longitude values


	Action ID Prefix

	N/A



	The WBA Roaming Enhancements project team is in the process of updating its Wi-Fi Hotspot Location standard guidelines for carriers (WRIX-L – see document in attach). 

In working with Latitude/Longitude, the group opted to align with IEEE's 802.11. As the team was filling out the examples on the Appendix, they realized it wasn't as completely intuitive as expected. Specifically, IEEE starts with the values that IETF defines in RFC 3825. That's the same RFC used for the conveying geolocation profiles in RADIUS's location objects (RFC 5580). IETF defines each field (latitude and longitude) as a single 34-bit fixed point 2's complement value, with 9 bit integer (1 of which is used for the sign), and 25 bits fraction.

IEEE builds on top of this, but defines 2 fields for each value. For example, latitude itself is broken up into 2 fields. IEEE then takes the 9-bit integer portion, and the 25-bit fractional portion, sign extends each one to 32-bits, and then uses each 32-bit signed value as an integer to populate its own fields. 

WBA team appreciates any support from 802.11 Group in this topic, including the exchange of more information about the conversion model and how to align with our own Hotspot location WRIX-L standard.




Supporting Documents
A copy of the WRIX-L V2.0 specification was attached to the liaison email.  As this is a copyright document,  it will be attached to a  revision of this submission once a copyright permission has been received from WBA.
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